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Lee, Chris

From: Brostoff, Jonathan
Sent: Friday, May 31, 2024 7:29 AM
To: Darrell Jr. Hines
Cc: Jackson, DiAndre; Stamper II, Russell; Jocasta.Zamarripa@fmilwaikee.gov; Bauman, 

Robert; Lee, Chris
Subject: Re: Cudahy Farms

Bishop Hines,  
 
Your support has been noted.  
 
Thank you. 
 
In service, 
 
 
Jonathan Brostoff 
Alderperson District 3 
City of Milwaukee 
200 E. Wells St. Room 205 
Milwaukee, WI 53202 
(414) 286‐3765 
Facebook Twitter 
 
 
 

On May 30, 2024, at 08:42, Darrell Jr. Hines <djhines@christianfaith.org> wrote: 

  
Good morning, 
  
My Family and I have been committed members of the northwest community for over 40 years. Our 
faith leads us to see the thriving future ahead. 
  
Regarding Cudahy Farms, I ask you to do the right thing and stand with the community in support of this 
historical opportunity. Our community deserves this. 
  
If you have any questions or concerns that I can address as a member of the community, please feel free 
to contact me directly. 
  
  
  

Darrell L. Hines II 
Chief Operations Officer 
  
Christian Faith Fellowship Church and Plaza 
8605 W. Good Hope Road 
Milwaukee WI, 53224 
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t: 414‐600‐8006 
e: dj@christianfaith.org 
  
  


